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February 2, 2026 
 
Vigor Industrial LLC 
Attn:  Joe Frediani 
9700 SE Lawnfield Rd 
Clackamas OR 97015 
 
Re: Termination of Lease 
 
Dear Mr. Frediani,  
 
As previously discussed, the Ground Lease for the Laydown Yard and Streetcar Facility 
located at 9571 SE Mather Road dated November 10, 2010, as amended on February 
28, 2011, and July 10, 2014 (the “Lease”), does not appear to be accomplishing the 
desired outcomes for either party. 
 
Accordingly, the Clackamas County Development Agency desires to exercise the 
mutual termination provision in Section 8.7.2.1 of the Lease. If Vigor Industrial LLC, 
agrees to the exercise of the mutual termination provision of the Lease, please have the 
signature block below filled out by the appropriate signatory and return a signed copy to 
the Development Agency. The termination of the Lease will be considered effective 
upon the last signature to this letter. 
 
Please also feel welcome to contact me or the Development Agency should you have 
any questions or need any further information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gary Schmidt 
County Administrator 
 
 
 
Vigor Industrial LLC 
 
By:        Date:        
 
Name:       Title:        
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Jarocki, Andrew

From: Schmidt, Gary
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 9:26 AM
To: Johnson, Dan; Clerk to the Board
Subject: RE: Vigor Lease Termination Letter

Hi Andrew, 
 
Please add my signature to this document and return to Dan and file with the Board minutes from when the 
Board approved this. 
 
Thank you. 
Gary 
 
 
 

From: Johnson, Dan <danjoh@clackamas.us>  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 1:51 PM 
To: Clerk to the Board <ClerktotheBoard@clackamas.us> 
Cc: Schmidt, Gary <GSchmidt@clackamas.us> 
Subject: Vigor Lease Termination Letter 
 
Andrew,   
 
Last Thursday the board approved a resolution authorizing the County Administrator to (1) approve an 
amendment to the ground lease with Vigor and (2) terminate that lease.   We have forwarded the lease 
amendment to Vigor for execution.   I would like to forward over the termination letter as well.  To do so, 
requires Gary’s signature on the attached.   
 
Regards,  
 
Dan Johnson | Director 
Pronouns: he | him 
Office of the Director 
Clackamas County Department of Transportation & Development 
150 Beavercreek Road, Oregon City, OR 97045 
503-742-4325 
Hours of Operation: Mon – Fri, 7 a.m. - 4 p.m. 
www.clackamas.us 
 
Follow Clackamas County: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Nextdoor 
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